
S:\Agendas\Plan Commission\2020\10-20-20 Agenda.doc 

AGENDA FOR THE 
PLAN COMMISSION 

 
Date and Time: Tuesday, October 20, 2020 – 5:15 PM 
Location:  Council Chambers, Municipal Building, 101 South Blvd., Baraboo, Wisconsin 
Member Notices: Mayor Palm, P. Wedekind, R. Franzen, J. O’Neill, T. Kolb, D. Marshall, and M. 

Boeggner. 
Others Noticed: T. Pinion, E. Geick, E. Truman, Bryan Downie, Scott Hewitt, Marc Londo, Karen Stanley, Judi 

Malone, Richard Blakeslee, Library, and Media.  
 
PETITIONERS OR REPRESENTATIVES MUST BE PRESENT OR SUBJECT WILL NOT BE HEARD BY THE 
COMMISSION! 
 

1. Call to Order 

a. Note compliance with the Open Meeting Law. 

b. Roll Call 

c. Approve agenda. 

d. Approve August 18, 2020 meeting minutes. 
 
2. Public Invited to Speak (Any citizen has the right to speak on any item of business that is on the agenda for 

Commission action if recognized by the presiding officer.) 
 
3. Public Hearing 

a. Public Hearing to consider a request by Bryan Downie, d/b/a KPG Iroquois Owner, LLC, for a Conditional Use 
Permit to convert each of the two existing two-unit residential dwelling to two Side-by-Side single-family 
residential dwellings in an R-1A Single-Family Residential zoning district, located at 887/889 and 893/895 
Iroquois Circle, City of Baraboo, Wisconsin. 

 
4. New Business 

 
a. Consider the request by Bryan Downie, d/b/a KPG Iroquois Owner, LLC, for a Conditional Use Permit to 

convert each of the two existing two-unit residential dwellings to two Side-by-Side single-family residential 
dwellings in an R-1A Single-Family Residential zoning district, located at 887/889 and 893/895 Iroquois 
Circle, City of Baraboo, Wisconsin. 
 

b. Review and Approve a four-lot Certified Survey Map for two side-by-side single-family attached residential 
dwellings in an R-1A Single-Family Residential zoning district for Bryan Downie, d/b/a KPG Iroquois Owner, 
LLC, on Lots 83 and 84 of the University Heights Subdivision, at 887/889 and 893/895 Iroquois Circle. 

 
c. Review and Approve a three-lot Certified Survey Map of the 14.46-acre parcel at 1530 Tillberry Drive, being a 

part of Lot 1 of Sauk County Certified Survey Map No. 6424, for Don & Karen Stanley.  
 

d. Review and Approve a one-lot Certified Survey Map for a 24.34 acre lot, being a part of the NE ¼ of the SW 
¼ of Section 30, T12N, R7E, located immediately east of the easterly boundary of Rolling Meadows Estates 
subdivision and east of the easterly boundary and its northerly extension thereof of Rolling Meadows North 
subdivision, for Judi Malone, d/b/a Legacy Housing LLC. 
 

e. Review and approve a one-lot Certified Survey Map for the David A and Deloris E Leatherberry Living Trust 
for land in the City’s Extraterritorial Plat Approval Jurisdiction, located on the west side of Crawford Street, 
approximately 1/8 mile north of Birnam Woods Rd, in the SE ¼ of the NW ¼, Section 26, T12N, R6E in the 
Town of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin. 
 

5. Adjournment         
Mike Palm, Mayor  

               Agenda prepared by Kris Jackson, 355-2730, Ext. 7309 
           Agenda Posted by Kris Jackson on October 13, 2020 
 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, that any person who has a qualifying as defined by the Americans with Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or materials at 
the meeting to be in an accessible location or format, should contact the Municipal Clerk, 101 south Blvd., or phone 355-2700, during regular business hours at least 48 
hours before the meeting so that reasonable arrangements can be made to accommodate each request. 

 
 

FOR INFORMATION ONLY, NOT A NOTICE TO PUBLISH. 

Members noticed must notify the person who prepared 
agenda (see below) at least 24 hours before the meeting 
as to whether they will not be able to attend this 
meeting. 

Page 1 of 24



Minutes of Plan Commission Meeting August 18, 2020 

 

Call to Order – Mayor Palm called the meeting of the Commission to order at 5:15 PM. 

 

Mayor Palm introduced Matthew Boeggner to the Commission. Boeggner replaced Ed Geick, who was appointed 

Interim City Administrator. 

 

Roll Call – Present were Mayor Palm, Phil Wedekind, Roy Franzen, Jim O’Neill, Tom Kolb, Dee Marshall., and 

Matthew Boeggner. 

 

Also in attendance were Tom Pinion, Mr.  & Mrs. Ken Cady, Oleg Boukhankov, Kevin Shelley, and Tom Gavin.    

 

Call to Order 

a. Note compliance with the Open Meeting Law. Mayor Palm noted compliance with the Open Meeting Law. 

b. Agenda Approval: It was moved by Kolb, seconded by Wedekind to approve the agenda as posted. Motion 

carried unanimously.   

c. Minutes Approval: It was moved by Wedekind, seconded by Marshall to approve the minutes of the July 21, 

2020 meeting. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

Public Invited to Speak (Any citizen has the right to speak on any item of business that is on the agenda for 

Commission action if recognized by the presiding officer.) – There were no speakers. 

 

New Business 
a. Consider a request to rezone a 0.53 parcel of land in the southwest corner of the Baraboo Country 

Club, Inc. property, located on the east side of the 900 block of Walnut Street (across from Pierce 
Park), from C-1 Conservancy to R-1A Single-Family Residential, being part of the SE1/4 of the SE1/4 
of Section 11, T11N, R6#, City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin – Pinion presented the 
background to the Commission. Pinion said this property fits neatly between the cart path, the green, 
and the south property line for the Baraboo Country Club property. He said that the CSM is actually 
.69 acres and not the .53 as requested, it includes 1.6 acres of right-of-way that will be dedicated by 
way of the CSM to part of the public, so that requires Common Council approval of the CSM. Pinion 
said that there is an accepted offer to purchase this property and the buyer intends to build a single-
family home. Kolb asked if the driveway would be on Walnut Street and Pinion answered in the 
affirmative. A question was raised regarding utilities to the site. Pinion said that sanitary sewer is to 
the north side of the green area on the map presented, it comes across Pierce Park and then cuts cross 
country, literally through the Country Club, water is on the west side of Walnut Street so that would 
have to be bored under Walnut Street to get water. It was moved Kolb to forward to Common Council 
with a positive recommendation to approve this request as presented. Marshall seconded the motion. 
On roll call vote for the motion, Ayes – O’Neill, Kolb, Marshall, Boeggner, Palm, Wedekind, and 
Franzen. Nay – 0. Motion carried 7-0. 
 

b. Review and approve a one-lot CSM, located on the east side of the 900 block of Walnut Street (across 

from Pierce Park),  being part of the SE ¼ of the SE ¼ of Section 11, T11N, R6E, City of Baraboo, 

Sauk County, Wisconsin, by Baraboo Country Club Inc. – Pinion presented the CSM to the 

Commission. He said that Conservancy does not a minimum lot size so the CSM could proceed ahead 

of the rezoning. Pinion suggested that the rezoning be approved before the CSM is approved for 

matter of convenience. He said that this is up to the Commission, the lot could be created; however, it 

does not give anyone a right to build on it until it is rezoned. It was moved by Kolb to recommend 

Council approve the CSM with the condition that the CSM is not signed for recording purposed until 

the rezoning is done. Franzen seconded the motion. On roll call vote for the motion, Ayes – Kolb, 

Marshall, Boeggner, Palm, Wedekind, Franzen, and O’Neill. Nay – 0. Motion carried 7-0. 
 

c. Consideration of a Request by Oleg Boukhankov, d/b/a Absolute Auto Repair and Sales, LLC, to 

review a GDP/SIP in accordance with Step 3 & 4  of the Planned Development process to allow an 

Automobile Sales and Service business with a body shop to be located in the existing building on the 

southeast corner of 8th Avenue and Park Street in a B-2, Neighborhood Business zoning district 

located on Lots 6 and 7 in Block 16 of the Moore & Drowns Addition to the City of Baraboo in the 

NE¼ of the SW¼ of Section 35, T12N, R6E, located at 633 8th Avenue (formerly occupied by Page 2 of 24



 

Parkside Motors) – Pinion presented the background for this request. He said the applicant has 

identified where the parking stalls would be, customer parking, dumpster pad, etc. He said at last 

month’s meeting concept review the Commission chose to use the property as proposed as an 

automobile sales and service area with a body shop. Pinion said that it is his understanding based on 

the applicant’s submittal that the body shop would be restricted to only cars that then go forth on the 

lot to sell. He said they did talk about restricting the number of cars be displayed to purchase to 15 

cars on the lot at any time. He said hours of operation would be a welcomed site for the residential 

neighbors, 10 a.m. – 5 p.m. Monday through Saturday. He said they are going to run a body shop and 

auto repair shop just to service the vehicles that are being sold on the lot. The repair shop is going to 

be a little bit longer, 9-6, rather than 10-5, but well within the noise ordinance. He said the applicants 

are concerned about the environment and the neighborhood so they want to do painting booth that will 

meet all the appropriate standards. He said the vehicle needing bodywork would be parked inside the 

building. Two customers parking stalls will be in front of the office; two employee-parking stalls will 

be in the back of the building, and a dumpster that is being fenced off on the southwest corner of the 

building. He said what is being proposed is in compliance with the Planned Development Ordinance, 

and if the Commission is inclined to support it is just like a rezoning so it would go to the Common 

Council for a public hearing, and then there would be a rezoning ordinance with the GDP/SIP 

Agreement attached that would occur two consecutive meetings in September. Kolb asked if the 15 

spaces for vehicles being displayed also include any spaces for cars that are going in for repairs or 

bodywork. It was said that the cars waiting for repairs would be in the back of the building. Kolb 

asked how many vehicles would be parked in back at one time and it was said no more than three. It 

was said that they could have four vehicles inside and no more than three vehicles outside. It was 

stated that a handicap stall would be required. Kolb asked if there would be any parking along the east 

or west side of the building. Boukhankov said that there is space for a couple of cars. Kolb said that he 

is not in favor of that. Pinion said that if parking is going to be on the sides then they have be shown; 

they have to be very precise of what they are doing. Kolb asked Pinion even if the dumpster is 

enclosed is this the best location for it, directly off Park Street. Pinion said beauty is in the eyes of the 

beholder, a dumpster enclosure is not necessarily the most attractive thing respective of where it is on 

site, so he would leave it up to the Commission’s discretion. Kolb asked if the dumpster could be 

moved to the east a bit, and Boukhankov said he could; however, he does not know how that would 

work for the dumpster truck. Pinion said that if the dumpsters are on wheels there should be no 

problem. Boukhankov said he would be willing to do so. Kolb moved to accept the GDP/SIP 

providing that there is no more than 15 spaces for display of vehicles, three spaces for employees, two 

spaces, one which has to be handicap for customers, and that the dumpster be moved at least a couple 

of spaces away from Park Street. Wedekind seconded the motion. On roll call vote for the motion, 

Ayes – Marshall, Boeggner, Palm, Wedekind, Franzen, O’Neill, and Kolb. Nay – 0. Motion carried 7-

0.  
 

Adjournment - It was moved by Franzen, seconded by Wedekind to adjourn at 5:40 p.m. The motion carried 

unanimously. 

 

Mike Palm, Mayor     

Page 3 of 24



PLAN COMMISSION ITEM SUMMARY 
October 20, 2020 

 

SUBJECT:     CONSIDER THE REQUEST BY BRYAN DOWNIE, D/B/A KPG IROQUOIS OWNER, LLC, 
FOR A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT TO CONVERT EACH OF THE TWO EXISTING TWO-
UNIT RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS TO TWO SIDE-BY-SIDE SINGLE-FAMILY 
RESIDENTIAL DWELLINGS IN AN R-1A SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL ZONING 
DISTRICT, LOCATED AT 887/889 AND 893/895 IROQUOIS CIRCLE, CITY OF BARABOO, 
WISCONSIN. 

 

SUMMARY OF ITEMS A & B:   Bryan Downie and his partners, d/b/a KPG Iroquois Owner, LLC, have an 

accepted Offer to Purchase these two existing duplexes at 887/889 and 893/895 Iroquois Circle and they hope to 

convert both of these duplexes to two side-by-side single-family attached dwellings, respectively, so each of the 

resulting four dwellings can be sold separately.   
 
COMPLIANCE/NONCOMPLIANCE:   
Pursuant to Section 17.37 – Conditional Use Review and Approval, I have found the application to be complete 
and have reviewed it for compliance with the ordinance.  The proposed side-by-side dwellings satisfy the six 
requisite conditions of Section 17.37(9)(a), which includes a requirement for the corresponding CSM. 

ACTION:        Approve / Deny Conditional Use Permit (with certain conditions?) 

ACTION:        Approve / Conditionally Approve / Deny CSM 

 

 
SUBJECT: REVIEW AND APPROVE A THREE-LOT CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP OF THE 14.46-ACRE 

PARCEL AT 1530 TILLBERRY DRIVE, BEING A PART OF LOT 1 OF SAUK COUNTY 
CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 6424, FOR DON & KAREN STANLEY. 

 

SUMMARY OF ITEM C:   The Stanleys are subdividing their 14.46-acre property into three lots of varying sizes. 

   
COMPLIANCE/NONCOMPLIANCE:   
Pursuant to Chapter 18 – Subdivision and Platting, I have found the CSM to be complete and have reviewed it for 
compliance with the ordinance.  

 

ACTION: Approve/Conditionally Approve / Deny the CSM 

 

 
SUBJECT: REVIEW AND APPROVE A ONE-LOT CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP FOR A 24.34 ACRE LOT, 

BEING A PART OF THE NE ¼ OF THE SW ¼ OF SECTION 30, T12N, R7E, LOCATED 
IMMEDIATELY EAST OF THE EASTERLY BOUNDARY OF ROLLING MEADOWS 
ESTATES SUBDIVISION AND EAST OF THE EASTERLY BOUNDARY AND ITS 
NORTHERLY EXTENSION THEREOF OF ROLLING MEADOWS NORTH SUBDIVISION, 
FOR JUDI MALONE, D/B/A LEGACY HOUSING LLC. 

 

SUMMARY OF ITEM D:   The owner of this vacant property, Legacy Housing LLC, is dividing this 24.34-acre lot 

from the balance (12.82 acres) of the vacant property they own north of Rolling Meadows North subdivision.   

   
COMPLIANCE/NONCOMPLIANCE:   
Pursuant to Chapter 18 – Subdivision and Platting, I have found the CSM to be complete and have reviewed it for 
compliance with the ordinance.  

 

ACTION: Since the proposed CSM includes right-of-way dedication, the Commission provides a 

recommendation to Common Council for Approval/Conditional Approval / Denial of the 

CSM.   

 

Page 4 of 24



SUBJECT: REVIEW AND APPROVE A ONE-LOT CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP FOR THE DAVID A AND 
DELORIS E LEATHERBERRY LIVING TRUST FOR LAND IN THE CITY’S 
EXTRATERRITORIAL PLAT APPROVAL JURISDICTION, LOCATED ON THE WEST SIDE 
OF CRAWFORD STREET, APPROXIMATELY 1/8 MILE NORTH OF BIRNAM WOODS RD, 
IN THE SE ¼ OF THE NW ¼, SECTION 26, T12N, R6E IN THE TOWN OF BARABOO, SAUK 
COUNTY, WISCONSIN. 

 

SUMMARY OF ITEM E:   Mr. Leatherberry is subdividing a 20.04-acre lot from his existing 71.01-acre property (two 

existing parcels) on Crawford Street.  This land division complies with the City’s minimum lot size regulation in the ETJ 

area of 20 acres. 

 

The Town of Baraboo has reportedly approved this CSM and Sauk County CP&Z staff has reviewed the CSM and has no 

apparent objection.    

 
COMPLIANCE/NONCOMPLIANCE:   
Pursuant to Section 18.02(8) – Minimum Lot Size or Parcels in the City’s ET Plat Approval Jurisdiction, I have found the 
CSM to be complete and have reviewed it for compliance with the ordinance.   

ACTION: Approve / Conditionally Approve / Deny CSM 

 

 

 

Page 5 of 24



P:\General\Forms\Conditional Use Application.doc Updated: 04/05/18  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
City of Baraboo                       APPLICATION FOR CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT 
101 South Blvd.         (A non-refundable fee must accompany this application upon filing.-$250 if public hearing required, or  
Baraboo, WI 53913                       $100 if no public hearing required.)       
(608) 355-2730  phone          
608  355-2719  fax 
            
Date of Petition:          
 

The undersigned, being all the owners of the real property covered by this conditional use request hereby 
petition the City of Baraboo Plan Commission as follows: 
 
1. Name and address of each owner: (Please attach additional pages as necessary.) 
  
  
  
  
 
2. Name and address of applicant if not an owner. Describe interest in site (if tenancy, attach copy of current 

lease): 
  
  
 
3. Address of site: 
 
4. Tax parcel number of site:  
 
5. Accurate legal description of site (state lot, block and recorded subdivision or metes and bounds 

description) (Attach copy of owner's deed):   
  
  
  
  
 
6. Present zoning classification:  
 
7. Requested conditional use:  
  
  
  
 
8. Brief description of each structure presently existing on site:   
  
  
  
 
9. Brief description of present use of site and each structure on site:  

For Office Use:    Date       Date 

 Application given by ___________ ____________  Referred to Council  ___________ 

 Received by Bldg. Inspector  ____________  Public Hearing Set   ___________ 

 Fee received by Treasurer ____________  Date Notices Mailed  ___________ 

 Building Insp. Certified ____________  Public Hearing Published  ___________ 

 Filed with City Clerk ____________  Public Hearing Held  ___________ 

 Referred for Staff Review ____________  Plan Meeting Action  ___________ 

 

FOR TREASURER USE ONLY 

Receipt # _________________ 

 

Account # 100-22-4440 
09/29/2020

206-3217-55400, 206-3217-55300

887 Iroquois CIR, Sec. 26, T12N, R6E, City of Baraboo, University Heights, Lot 54
895 Iroquois CIR, Sec. 26, T12N, R6E, City of Baraboo, University Heights, Lot 53

R1-A, Single Family Residential District

R1-A, and under the zoning classification, it is allowable to divide each parcel and sell
each unit as a zero lot-line single family home. 

Each parcel has 1 duplex style building with identical units on each side, totalling 4 units between the 2 parcels.

Property currently owned by Vern & Brenda Wendt; 

In Contract to be sold to KPG Iroquois Owner, LLC - 122 15th Street, #373, Del Mar, CA 92014

Same as above; copy of executed purchase agreement attached.

887-889, 893-895 Iroquois Circle, Baraboo, WI 53913

Item A.

Page 6 of 24



P:\General\Forms\Conditional Use Application.doc Updated: 04/05/18  

  
  
 
10. Brief description of any proposed change in use of structures if request for conditional use is granted: 

(include change in number of employees on site) 
 
  
  
 

 

11. The following arrangements have been made for serving the site with municipal sewer and water:  

  
  
  
 

12. Name, address, and tax parcel number of the owners of each parcel immediately adjacent to the boundaries 

of the site and each parcel within 200 feet including street and alley right-of-way of each exterior boundary 

of the site (see section 17.37(3)(a) of City Code.)  

  
  
 

13. A scale map or survey map must be attached showing the following: (Note: This section is not required for 

home occupation requests; skip to 14.) (see section 17.37(2)(a) of City Code.) 

 

a. Location, boundaries, dimensions, uses, and size of the site and structures and its relationship to 

adjoining lands. 

 

b. The approximate location of existing structures on the site, easements, streets, alleys, off street parking, 

loading areas and driveways, highway access and access restrictions, existing street, side and rear yards, 

proposed surface drainage, grade elevations. 

 

14. State in detail, the evidence indicating proof that the proposed conditional use shall conform to each of the 

standards for conditional uses set forth in section 17.37(2)(b) of the City Zoning Code. 

  
  
  
  
 

WHEREFORE, the undersigned property owners hereby state that the foregoing information and all 

attachments to this Petition are true and correct to the best of our knowledge. 

      Notice to Property Owner:  Conditional use permits, if granted, are subject to a 10 day appeal waiting time. 

Dated this ____ day of ___________, 20___. 

        Property owner 

 

        Property owner 

 
 

I certify that that I have reviewed this application for completeness. 

 

Date: ______________ Zoning Administrator: ____________________________________ 

Each duplex building is currently being used as single family units, and 3 of the 4 are currently
rented.

Please see attachment.

Per city of Baraboo zoning code chapter 17, the requested conditional use permit under the current zoning classification is in fact an allowable use. The 

the character of the nieghborhood, enviromental/ traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property, or other matters affecting the health and safety

of the public either as they now exsist or in the future. The requested use will also not change any factors of the appearance, resulting in no change to the current neighborhood.

29 September 20

No employees as structures are residential in nature.  Structures will not change in appearance, other than to be improved with 

exterior landscaping and modest clean-up.  The use will remain unchanged; property will remain residential in nature and only 

change being sought is to divide all 4 units in zero lot-line SFR and sell individually.

No arrangment is necessary; each property is already served by municipal utilities. 

completed application along with the request complies with the standards outlined in 17.37(2)(b) as it will not result in substantial or undue adverse impact on any nearby properties,

Bryan Downie, Managing Member

Page 7 of 24



Q
u

estio
n

 1
2

 – C
o

n
d

itio
n

al U
se P

erm
it A

p
p

licatio
n

 fo
r 8

87
-89

5
 Iro

q
u

o
is C

ircle, B
arab

o
o

, W
I 5

3
0

1
3

 

K
P

G
 IR

O
Q

U
O

IS O
W

N
ER

, LLC
 

 

 
 A

D
JA

C
EN

T P
R

O
P

ER
TY A

 – C
h

u
rch

 Latter D
ay Sain

ts, 5
0

 East N
o

rth
 Tem

p
le St., Salt Lake C

ity, U
T 8

4
1

5
0

 (P
ro

p
erty A

d
d

ress: 8
1

3
 Iro

q
u

o
is C

ircle, B
arab

o
o

, W
I 5

3
9

1
3

; P
arcel 2

0
6

-3
2

1
7

-5
6

6
0

0
) 

A
D

JA
C

EN
T P

R
O

P
ER

TY B
 – G

reg an
d

 Fran
ce

s B
efera, 8

1
1

 Iro
q

u
o

is C
ircle, B

arab
o

o
, W

I 5
3

9
1

3
; P

arcel 2
0

6
-3

2
1

7
-5

6
5

0
0

 

A
D

JA
C

EN
T P

R
O

P
ER

TY C
 – SM

ITH
 EX

EM
P

T Q
TIP

 M
A

R
ITA

L T
R

U
ST, 80

9
 Iro

q
u

o
is C

ircle, B
arab

o
o

, W
I 53

9
1

3
; P

arcel 2
0

6
-2

4
0

0
-0

0
0

0
0

 &
 P

arcel 2
0

6
-2

4
0

1
-0

0
0

0
0

 

A
D

JA
C

EN
T P

R
O

P
ER

TY D
 – D

en
n

is &
 W

in
ifred

 Lin
d

say, 1
8

0
1

 D
rap

er Stree
t, B

arab
o

o
, W

I 5
3

9
1

3
; P

arcel 2
0

6
-2

4
0

2
-0

0
0

0
0

 

A
D

JA
C

EN
T P

R
O

P
ER

TY E – Step
h

an
n

y Strach
an

, 7
2

4
 Iro

q
u

o
is C

t., B
arab

o
o

, W
I 5

3
9

1
3

; P
arcel 2

0
6

-2
3

8
1

-0
0

0
0

0
 

A
D

JA
C

EN
T P

R
O

P
ER

TY F – Sam
u

el &
 Lyn

n
 Sch

u
eb

e
l, 1

7
1

0
 D

rap
er St., B

arab
o

o
, W

I 5
3

9
1

3
; P

arcel 2
0

6
-2

3
7

3
-0

0
0

0
0

 

A
D

JA
C

EN
T P

R
O

P
ER

TY G
 – C

o
ry K

in
g, 1

7
1

1
 D

rap
e

r Street, B
arab

o
o

, W
I 5

3
9

1
3

; P
arcel 2

0
6

-2
4

0
3

-0
0

0
0

0
 

A
D

JA
C

EN
T P

R
O

P
ER

TY H
 – Ju

stin
 &

 C
o

lleen
 H

an
n

agan
, 8

9
4

 Iro
q

u
o

is C
ircle, B

arab
o

o
, W

I 5
3

9
1

3
; P

arcel 2
0

6
-3

2
1

7
-5

5
2

0
0

 

Su
b

je
ct P

ro
p

e
rtie

s 

P
ro

p
erty A

 

P
ro

p
erty B

 

P
ro

p
erty C

 

P
ro

p
erty C

 

P
ro

p
erty D

 
P

ro
p

erty E 

P
ro

p
erty F 

P
ro

p
erty G

 
P

ro
p

erty H
 

P
ro

p
erty 

I1
 &

 I2
 

P
ro

p
erty J 

P
ro

p
erty 

K
1

 &
 K

2
 

P
ro

p
erty L 

P
ro

p
erty N

 

P
ro

p
erty 

M
1

 &
 M

2
 

Page 8 of 24

tpinion
Text Box




Item B

Page 9 of 24



Page 10 of 24



 

Legacy
H

ousing, LLC
1-Lot C

SM

D
on &

 K
aren

Stanley
3-Lot C

SM

Page 11 of 24

tpinion
Polygon

tpinion
Polygon



Item C

Page 12 of 24



Page 13 of 24



Page 14 of 24



Page 15 of 24



Page 16 of 24



Item D

Page 17 of 24



Page 18 of 24



Page 19 of 24



Page 20 of 24



 

Leatherberry
1-Lot C

SM

Item E

Page 21 of 24

tpinion
Polygon

tpinion
Cross-out



Page 22 of 24



Page 23 of 24



Page 24 of 24




